The County of El Dorado

Chief Administrative Office

Procurement & Contracts Division
Phone (530)621-6438

TO: Robert Brillisour
Environmental Management Department

FROM: Tyler Prince
Procurement & Contracts
DATE: April 3, 2025
SUBJECT: Bid #2025-0107 — Union Mine Wastewater Treatment Plant Centrifuge

Control Panel Project

Please review the attached Bid documents and attachments and note any requested changes. If no
revisions are needed, please sign and date below, and return to me as authorization to proceed with
the Bid process. Ifrevisions are needed, please make the changes on the draft Bid documents, sign
and date below, and return for processing. If the requested changes substantially change the Bid,
a final draft will be returned to you for review and approval.

Important: Department staff are not allowed to have contact with vendors prior to and after the
Bid is issued. Failure to comply may result in cancellation of the Bid.

If you have any questions, please contact me at x6438.

Bid specifications are approved.

By: sbent Brilasin Date: 4/3/2025

Or
Make changes as indicated on the attached document(s).

By: Date:
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